

My Contact

🗹 osheenmodi@gmail.com

7231090859
 7

Jaipur,Rajasthan

Iinkedin.com/in/osheenmodi-a6b812a8

Skills

- Research modeling
- Analytical skills
- Primary and Secondary Research
- Ms Office
- Presentation skills
- Quantitative Research
 - Education Background
 Company Secretary -ICIS-2014
 - NET Qualified -UGC-Management 2017
 - MBA IIS Deemed to be University 2015
 - B. COM Kanoria PG College, Jaipur 2012
 - Senior Secondary IIS School affiliated to CBSE 2009
 - Pursuing Ph.D. in Finance at IIS Deemed to be University enrolled in the year 2017 on the topic "International Stock Market Linkage : Evidence From India" under the supervision of Dr. Roopam Kothari, Associate Professor

Responsibilities Undertaken

- Student Mentoring
- Recharge Sports and Cultural Activities
- Handling Social media Management of the Institute

Osheen Modi

About Me

Dedicated Educator and Ph.D. Scholar in field of Management Experience of 6 years . Taught various subject of Commerce & Management at Undergraduate, Post Graduate and professional course like AACA and CMA at various Institutes of repute in Jaipur.

Professional Experience

 International School of Informatics and Management. | Assistant professor April 2019-current

Faculty of Accounting Finance and International Business and Business Laws for MBA

• Apex Institute of Management & Science July 2018-April 2019

Faculty of Management for subjects including Strategic Management, Business Economics for MBA and BBA courses.

• 2015-2018

Visiting faculty at Kanoria PG Mahila Mahavidyalaya, for ACCA, CAT program for students at Undergraduate Level for papers including Accounting, Taxation and Business laws

Career Highlights

September	" Resource person for Entrepreneurial
2023	Development Programme in ValueAddition of
November	Millets"
2022	Appointed as Academic counsellor
	by IGNOU for online and offline
	courses.
March 2021	Resource Person : "Online 15 days
	Interdisciplinary Refresher Course
	Programme" Organised by CRIT,IIS
	Deemed to be University.
2020-2021	Attended various Online
	Professional Development
	programs organized by various
	institutes of Repute of India.
	Completed MOOC Course on
	effective teaching

Research Experience

- Impact of Covid-19 on Indian Sectoral Indices: Case of BSE Manufacturing & Financial Index" in OORJA, ISSN No. 0974-7869.
- "Interlinkages of Stock Market : A Study of Interlinkage of Indian Stock Market with selected Stock Market of the World" in Journal of Commerce and Management,ISSN-2320-4907